# **Queen's Warehouse**



B5556 Queen's Warehouse

#### Location

26 - 28 Blyth Street,, WEST MELBOURNE VIC 3003 - Property No B5556

## Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

#### Level of significance

State

### Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H1211

#### **Heritage Listing**

**National Trust** 

## Statement of Significance

Last updated on -

The Queen's Warehouse was erected in 1890 for H.M. Customs. It is two storey, of brick with cast iron internal columns, in the American Romanesque Style and was designed by the Public Works Department.

It is one of the first buildings to be carried out in this distinctive style and is believed to be the individual work of A. J. McDonald, also architect for the similarly styled Omeo Post Office.

The slate roof has been replaced, some of the timber floor has been replaced with concrete and other internal & external changes have been made that are not included.

Classified: 07/02/1985

Hermes Number	64370
Property Number	

Revised: 03/08/1998

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/